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Mr. Charles C. Handly
Executive Vice President
Penn Octane Corporation
Two Memorial City Plaza
820 Gessner, Suite 1285
Houston, Texas 77024

Re: CPF No. 4-2004-5022

Dear Mr. Handly

Enclosed is the Final Order issued by the Associate Administrator for Pipeline Safety in
the above-referenced case. It makes a finding of violation and assesses a civil penalty. I
acknowledge receipt of and accept your wire transfer for $5,000 as payment in full of the civil
penalty assessed in the Final Order. The Final Order also acknowledges your completion of the
proposed compliance order items to comply with the pipeline safety regulations. This case is
now closed. Your receipt of the Final Order constitutes service of that document under
49 C.F.R. § 190.5.

Enclosure

Rod Seeley, Region Director
Southwest Regio~ OPS
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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT AnON
PIPELINE AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS SAFETY ADMINISTRA nON

OFFICE OF PIPELINE SAFETY
WASHINGTON. DC 20590

In the Maner of

Pam (ktaDe Corporation.

RespoIxlcnt

FINAL ORDER

On May 20, 2004, in accordmce with 49 C.F.R. § 190.207, the Director, Southwest Region,
Office of PipeliDe Safety (OPS), !J!I~ J~~ . Notice of Prob8ble Violation. PnJpOled
Civil Penalty 11M! PropOled CompIi8M:e Order (Notice). The Notice pr.JIed filxting d1at
Respondent had violated 49 C.F.R. § 19S.4S2(bX2) and jIa-GpOlec: asaeuing a civil penalty of
SS,(XK) for the alleged violation. The Notice aJIO ptropoled that Respondent take certain
m~ to con'ect die alleaeci violation.

After requClting ~ receiving m extension of time to rellXJDd. Rcspoodalt submitted
information on September 16, September 20, and November 16, 2004, concerning the corrective
Ktiom it baa tam. RespondaIt submitted a wire tr8DSfer in the amount of the proposed civil
penalty (SS,(KX) on June 17, 2004, waiving further right to reIpOIxI ~ authorizing the entry of
this Final Order.

Punumt to 49 C.F.R. § 190.213 - 49 V.S.C. § 60122. I fiDd that Respondent violated the
following section of 49 C.F.R. Part 195, U more ft1l1y descn"bed in the Notice:

49 C.F.R. § 19S.4S2(b)(2) - failing to irK:lude in the written integrity manag~~t
program an identification of each Category 2 pipeline or pipeline segment by November

18,2002.

This finding of violation win be considel'ed a prior offalle in -y subs«lumt mforcmlent action
taken against Respondent I ISseu R.CIpOndent I civil penalty of SS.(XX)t already paid by

Re8{X}ndent

The Notice ~ pI~cd . CCXDp~ order for the violation of 49 C.F.R. § 19S.4S2(bX2).
Under 49 V.S.C. § 60118(8), each peI.uu who enpges in the transportation ofbaz.oous liquids
or who OWDI or ~tes 8 pipeline facility is required to comply with the applicable safety
It8MI8ds elt8blilhcd uIMI« 0I8pta' 60 1. The Director, Southwest Regi~ 0 PS. baa revi ewcx1

CPF No . 4-2004- son



the comctive action takaI by Respood~t and bas ilMlicated that the ~~-tive action ..
Khieved compliance with respect to this violation. Accordingly, since compliance has been
achieved, it is not necessary to include the compliance tem1S in this order.-conditions of this Final Order are effQ;-Li-~ on ~eipt.Theterms
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